MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday evening, February 26, 1940, at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis, Joseph S. Lucas, Grafton E. Shawen, Lloyd Hibberd and Franklin Zimmerman with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

Thereupon Ordinance No. 5 - 1940, being "An Ordinance establishing an Office for the Mayor pursuant to Section 4550 of the General Code of Ohio", was given its first reading.

Mr. Lucas then made the following motion: "I move that the statutory rule requiring ordinances to be read on three separate and distinct days, be dispensed with, so that the foregoing Ordinance No. 5 - 1940 may be given its second and third readings." Said motion was seconded by Mr. Hibberd and unanimously carried. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd and Zimmerman.

Said Ordinance No. 5 - 1940 was then given its second and third readings.

The question being shall said Ordinance No. 5 - 1940 pass? Mr. Lucas thereupon moved that said Ordinance No. 5 - 1940 be passed, which seconded by Mr. Woods and unanimously carried. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the passage of the ordinance. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd and Zimmerman.

It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Hibberd and carried, that the following bills be approved for payment: General Fund:

Safety Fund:

Harold Taylor for gasoline used by Deputy Marshal Service Fund:

9.01

The Dayton Power & Light Company - street lights for months of January and February, 1940

72.00

It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Hibberd and unanimously carried, that the council adjourn to meet on Tuesday evening, February 27, 1940, at 7:15 o'clock. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in favor in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd and Zimmerman.

Attest:

Approved:

Luella Grown Clerk.

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in special session as per adjournment on Tuesday evening, February 27, 1940, at 7:15 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis,
Joseph S. Lucas, Grafton E. Shawen, Lloyd Hibberd and Franklin
Zimmerman with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding.

Thereupon Ordinance No. 6 - 1940, being "An Ordinance requiring that vehicles shall stop for School Bus, when -- and the driver of a school bus shall load and discharge children, where -- and declaring an emergency", was given its first reading.

Mr. Zimmerman then made the following motion: "I move that the statutory rule requiring ordinances to be read on three separate and distinct days, be dispensed with, so that the foregoing Ordinance No. 6, 1940 may be given its second and third readings. Said motion was seconded by Mr. Lucas and unanimously carried. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd and Zimmerman.